



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 5, 1999

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 99-57, regarding a report on the feasibility of using the City's fleet of vehicles to display instructive traffic safety measures, please be advised of the following:

This office has distributed various bumper stickers displaying traffic safety measures to all appropriate City Department's to be affixed to their respective fleet of vehicles.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #3

231 S

Relative to AR #99-57, regarding a report on the feasibility of using the City's fleet of vehicles to display instructive traffic safety measures.

In City Council April 5, 1999

PLACED ON FILE